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Addendum No. 1 

 
Project Name: Public Works Administration Renovation   

Meeting Location: 1500 Beatty Street, Greenville, NC Pre-Bid             
Meeting Date: 

February 1, 2018 
   

Prepared By: Ross Peterson Date: February 12, 2018 

 

                                                                             ATTENDEES: 
Name Company Phone No. E-mail Address 

Ross Peterson City of Greenville 252-329-4921 rpeterson@greenvillenc.gov 

Bevan Whaley Meridian Design 252-341-9878 bevanwhaley@suddenlink.net 

Andrew Parham Diamond Touch 919-999-0578 aparhan@diamondtouch.net 

George Ward IMEC Group LLC 252-633-5133 ghward@imecgoupllc.com 

Jimmy Clark Player Inc 910-868-2121 estimating@palyerinc.net 

Arlyn Smith Burney & Burney 252-752-8000 alrynsmith75@yahoo.com 

Shay Beaman Central Heating & Air 704-752-4187 sbeaman@suddenlinkmail.com 

    

 

Clarifications & Requirements 

1. Acknowledgement of all addendum received must be noted on the bid submittal form.  Any and all 

addendums shall become part of the specifications and the bid package for the project 

2. Signature required for acknowledgment of addendum 

3. Questions must be submitted by 5:00pm Thursday, February 8th, 2018 

4. Q  -  Revealed Acoustical Ceiling tile, please provide the manufacturer along with a tile type (name) for 
pricing.  The tile selected will then indicate the size of the ACT grid that is desired. (ie – 15/16” or 9/16”) 
A  -  USG SLT 2220 or equal 

5. Q  -  The new doors and frames, what was used in the past (some doors have a type or style to stay 
consistent with the existing doors)…. All the frames are to be wood, vs a knock down or hollow metal 
frame correct? 
A  -  Yes 

6. Q  -  VCT – is to match the existing, what is the existing style, and manufacturer? 
A  -  Mannington, Progressions, 55529 Ginger Snap 

7. Q  -  In the plotting room (that will be made into two rooms) item #6 says to reconfigure or ADD, how 
are we to price the HVAC?  50% new 50% reuse?  Please advise 
A  -  Reconfigure existing supply will add one return. 

8. Q  -  In the Plotting Room keep everything as 6” (existing) or move to 8”?   
A  -  6” 

9. Q  -  Alt #2 – is the existing hardware on the existing entry wall “stay” if the Alternate is accepted?  Or 
will new hardware be required? 
A  -  If Alt #2 is accepted hardware can remain on existing doors with the exception that all locking 
mechanisms on both existing doors must be deactivated. 
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10. Q  -  What is the width for the interior slider reception window?  
A  -  The overall length of the reception counter top store front is 8’.  The center horizontal slider light 
commercial 2 3/8” +/- depth from inside to outside ¼” clear glazing glass should have at least a minimal 
opening of 18”.  Center section shall be 4’ with each side equally dividing the remaining footage.  Store 
front shall be in dark bronze to match existing store front in reception/lobby area. 

 

  

Bids are due Thursday, February 15, 2018 at the Public Works Building, 1500 
Beatty Street, Greenville, NC.  Bids will be accepted up to 2:00 P.M.  
 
 

End of Addendum #1 


